
From: Yang, Chue Yee - DNR
To: Brian Kappen; Wayne Fassbender
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR
Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 0241246246
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:25:46 AM

Thanks, Brian.
 
Chue
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Chue Yee Yang
Phone: (414) 263-8366
chueyee.yang@wisconsin.gov
 
 
 

From: Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; Wayne Fassbender
<wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Cc: Yang, Chue Yee - DNR <ChueYee.Yang@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: OHM 2262: 0241246246
 
Chue,
 
The updated Page 1 is attached.
 
Regards,
 
Brian Kappen, Senior Geologist/ Project Manager 
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188
Direct 414.326.4412 | Mobile 262.745.5054 | enviroforensics.com
 

From: Hnat, John J - DNR [mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:37 PM
To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>; Brian Kappen
<bkappen@enviroforensics.com>
Cc: Yang, Chue Yee - DNR <ChueYee.Yang@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: OHM 2262: 0241246246
 
Brain & Wayne:
 
Chue sent me an email and says that on Page one of the case closure submittal, the check box for
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“Check here if the RP is the owner…” has to be checked. Send him the revised first page as a PDF and
copy me on the email to Chue.
 
As an update, I have one correction to make in a letter that he has to review also.
 

P   J. Hnat, C.P.G, P.G.. 
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Southeast Region Headquarters 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
(() phone:      (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523
(() fax:           (414) 263-8550
(+) e-mail:     John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
We are committed to service excellence.  Click here to evaluate how I did.
Notice:  This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information.  Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient
must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements.  If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.
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